



NOAA Extreme Weather INFORMATION SHEET

2012

To download the latest updated version of this sheet: www.ncddc.noaa.gov/NEWIS

STATE INFORMATION

Georgia Emergency Management Agency (www.gema.state.ga.us/)	404-635-7000 or 1-800-TRY-GEMA
Ready.Georgia	www.ready.ga.gov/
Listo.America (Georgia)	www.listo.gov/america/local/ga.html
Georgia Navigator Evacuation Planner	www.georgia-navigator.com/extras-hurricane.html
Traffic Emergencies	*GSP on cell phone or dial 911
Georgia Customer Service (http://connect.ga.gov/)	1-800-GEORGIA (436-7442)
Department of Transportation (www.dot.ga.gov/)	404-631-1990
Governor's Office (http://gov.georgia.gov/)	404-656-1776
Attorney General (http://law.ga.gov/)	404-656-3300
Department of Community Health (http://dch.georgia.gov/)	404-656-4507
Department of Agriculture (http://agr.georgia.gov/)	404-656-3645
Forestry Commission (www.gatrees.org/)	478-751-3500 or 1-800-GA-TREES (428-7337)
Governor's Office of Consumer Protection (http://consumer.georgia.gov/)	404-651-8600 or 1-800-869-1123
Department of Human Services (http://dhs.georgia.gov/portal/site/DHS/)	404-651-6316
Insurance and Safety Fire Commissioner (www.gainsurance.org/)	404-656-2070 or 1-800-656-2298
Department of Labor (www.dol.state.ga.us/)	404-232-7300
Department of Natural Resources (www.gadnr.org/)	404-656-3500
National Weather Service (Charleston, SC) (www.erh.noaa.gov/chs/)	843-744-0303
National Weather Service (Jacksonville, FL) (www.srh.noaa.gov/jax/)	904-741-4370
US Coast Guard, 7th District (www.uscg.mil/D7/)	1-800-874-7561
Georgia Power (www.georgiapower.com/)	Outage 1-888-891-0938
Coastal Electric Cooperative (www.coastalemc.com/)	Outage 1-800-421-2343
Okefenoke REMC (www.oremc.com/)	Outage 1-800-262-5131
Canoochee EMC (www.canoocheeemc.com/)	1-800-342-0134
Satilla REMC (www.satillaemc.com/)	1-888-738-6926 or 912-632-7222

FOR EMERGENCIES CALL 911 • **FOR NON-EMERGENCIES CALL 211**

COUNTY INFORMATION

BRANTLEY

Emergency Management 912-462-7874
Sheriff 912-462-5727

BRYAN

Emergency Management 912-858-2799
Emergency Information Hotline 912-858-2734
..... www.bryancoemergencyservices.org/
Sheriff 912-653-3800

CAMDEN

Emergency Management 912-729-5602
..... www.co.camden.ga.us/ema
Sheriff 912-729-1442
..... www.camdensheriff.org

CHATHAM

Emergency Management 912-201-4500
..... www.ChathamEmergency.org
Sheriff 912-652-7600
..... www.chathamsheriff.org

CHARLTON

Emergency Management 912-496-2549
Sheriff 912-496-7321
..... <http://charltonso.org/>

EFFINGHAM

Emergency Management 912.754.8200
..... www.effinghamcounty.org/DepartmentsGP/PublicSafety.aspx
Sheriff 912-754-3449
..... www.effinghamsheriff.org/

GLYNN

Emergency Management 912-267-5678
..... www.glynncounty.org/index.aspx?NID=557
Sheriff 912-554-7600
..... <http://glynncountysheriff.org>

LIBERTY

Emergency Management 912-368-2201
Information Line 912-877-5362
..... www.libertycountyga.com/index.php?option=com_content&task=view&id=43&Itemid=117
Sheriff 912-368-3911
..... www.libertyso.org

LONG

..... www.longcountycommission.com/
Emergency Management 912-545-2143
Sheriff 912-545-2118
..... <http://longcountyso.org>

MCINTOSH

Emergency Management . . 912-269-0534 or 912-437-5170
Sheriff 912-437-6622
..... www.mcintoshcountysoc.com/

PIERCE

Emergency Management 912-449-2040
..... www.piercecountyga.org/publicsafety/emergencymanagement.html
Sheriff 912-449-2011
..... www.piercecountyga.org/publicsafety/sheriffsdepartment.html

WAYNE

Emergency Management 912-427-5979
..... www.co.wayne.ga.us/home/departments/fireandemergency/emergencymanagement/
Sheriff 912-427-5970
..... www.co.wayne.ga.us/home/departments/lawenforcement/sheriff/

GEORGIA

NATIONAL INFORMATION

American Red Cross 1-866-GET-INFO (1-866-438-4636)
..... www.redcross.org
Centers for Disease Control www.cdc.gov
Environmental Protection Agency www.epa.gov
Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA) .. 1-800-621-FEMA (3362)
..... www.fema.gov
Agencia Federal para el Manejo de Emergencias (FEMA) .. www.fema.gov/esp
National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration
NOAA www.noaa.gov
National Weather Service www.nws.noaa.gov
National Data Buoy Center www.ndbc.noaa.gov
National Hurricane Center www.nhc.noaa.gov
National Oceanographic Data Center www.nodc.noaa.gov
National Coastal Data Development Center www.ncddc.noaa.gov
NOAA Coastal Services Center www.csc.noaa.gov
National Environmental Satellite, Data, and Information Service (NESDIS)
..... www.nhc.noaa.gov/satellite.shtml
US Department of Homeland Security www.dhs.gov/index.shtml



www.noaawatch.gov

information on a number of environmental threats ranging from oil spills, to hurricanes and tsunamis, to space weather.

NOAAWatch is a website offering information about ongoing environmental events. NOAAWatch explains the role of NOAA in prediction, monitoring, and recovery from environmental hazards. It provides public access to current information on a number of environmental threats ranging from oil spills, to hurricanes and tsunamis, to space weather.

The National Hurricane Center issues Public Advisories on their website for active tropical cyclones every six hours at 5 a.m., 11 a.m., 5 p.m., and 11 p.m. EDT. When coastal watches or warnings are in effect, Intermediate Public Advisories are issued at either two or three hour intervals between the regular Public Advisories. Special Public Advisories may be issued at any time to advise of an unexpected significant change in the cyclone or when watches or warnings are to be issued.

Mobile NHC and NWS Weather Data

Graphical Tropical Weather Outlook RSS/XML feed

..... <http://hurricanes.gov/gtwo.xml>

Website for PDAs and Smartphones <http://hurricanes.gov/mobile>

Mobile NHC home page in WAP (WML)* format

..... www.nhc.noaa.gov/index.wml

RADIO STATIONS

WUNV 91.7 FM (Albany)	WSVH 91.1 FM (Pembroke)
WUGA 91.7 FM (Athens)	WGPB 97.7 FM (Rome)
WWIO 88.9 FM (Brunswick)	WSVH 91.1 FM (Savannah)
WUWG 90.7 FM (Carrollton)	WABR 91.1 FM (Tifton)
WNGH 98.9 FM (Chatsworth)	WWET 91.7 FM (Valdosta)
WMUM 89.7 FM (Cochran)	WJSP 88.1 FM (Warm Springs)
WNGU 89.5 FM (Dahlonega)	WXVS 90.1 FM (Waycross)
WATY 91.3 FM (Folkston)	WACG 90.7 FM (Wrens)
WJWV 90.9 FM (Ft. Gaines)	

NOAA Weather Radio

Not manufactured by NOAA, NWR receivers can be purchased at many retail outlets and on the Internet

NOAA Weather Radio (NWR) All Hazards is a nationwide network of radio stations broadcasting continuous weather information directly from a nearby National Weather Service office. NWR broadcasts National Weather Service warnings, watches, forecasts, and other hazard information 24 hours a day.

162.400 MHz	162.425 MHz	162.450 MHz	162.475 MHz	162.500 MHz	162.525 MHz	162.550 MHz
----------------	----------------	----------------	----------------	----------------	----------------	----------------

Georgia 511 Travel Info

Free Real-Time Traffic Information
Georgia 511 is a free phone service that provides you with real time traffic and travel information, or allows you to request assistance 24 hours a day. Georgia 511 can be accessed from anywhere in Georgia, by simply dialing 5-1-1.

511 Coverage

When you need the latest updates on Georgia traffic, road construction, closures or tourist attractions, just dial 511. Georgia 511 has the ability to monitor state routes and interstate roads throughout Georgia, with updates every few minutes. 511 also can provide you with the following travel information:

- Trip times
- Accurate, up-to-date information on statewide traffic conditions
- Route-specific information
- Current and planned road and lane closures
- Construction
- Critical incidents
- AMBER alerts

Just press a button or say the word and the 511 state-of-the-art phone technology will give you all the traffic information you need.

511 Connections

511 makes a great traveling companion. Wherever you need to go and however you plan to arrive, Georgia 511 is the easiest way to find out everything you need to know. In addition to real-time traffic information for Georgia's roads and highways, 511 can connect you to public transportation, air travel and tourism resources.

For more information visit
www.511ga.org

Prepared By

National Coastal Data Development Center
a division of the National Oceanographic Data Center
under NESDIS

1-866-732-2382 or email:
NCDDC@NOAA.GOV

To download the latest pdf version of this sheet go to: www.ncddc.noaa.gov

Published May 2012

Version 1.0